
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA 

DONNER LABORATORY AND DONNER PAVILION 

BERKELEY 4, CALIFORNIA 

Professor Leo Szilard 
The Enrico Fermi Institute 
for Nuclear Studies 
The University of Chicago 
Chicago 37, Illinois 

Dear Leo: 

January 15, 1960 

I hope by now that you have recovered from 
surgery. l\irs. Mann wrote explaining your absence, 
but by that time, I, too, was away. We spent the 
past month in Puerto Vallarta, Mexico. 

Everett Dempster, meanwhile, read our correspondence 
and wrote the attached letter. I have his permission 
to send it on to you. 

I will be glad to hear from you. Be;z:s, 
Hardin B. Jones 

HBJ:md· 

Enclosure 



UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA 

DONNER LABORATORY AND DONNER PAVILION 

BERKELEY 4, CALIFORNIA 

Professor Leo Szilard 
c/o Doctor Nickerson 
Memorial Hospital 
New York City 
New York 

Dear Leo: 

February 3J 1960 

Ted arrived from Denver yesterday and spent 
the evening with us. He told me of your health 
problem. I am distressed for I had thought that 
somehow now you would be able to join this venture 
we are planning at Berkeley. 

I shall be in New York about the 15th to 17th 
of February. I should be free of other commitments 
by the end of the 16thJ perhaps I can visit you if 
it is convenient on the 17th. 

~~ 
Hardin B. Jones 

HBJ:md 



UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA {-<> ~ ·~ 

DONNER LABORATORY AND DONNER PAVILION 

BERKELEY 4• CALIFORNIA 

Professor Leo Sz ilard 
Hotel Du Pont Circle 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Leo: 

April 18, 1962 

All arrangements for the Symposium on 11 The Flow 
of Life 11 have now been made except for a former Hungarian 
who wished to talk about ''getting K'human evolution going 
again 11

• 

We expect that J. B. S . Haldane will be on the program, 
too. I am very hopeful that you will come and you know 
your invitation was issued to include Mrs. Szilard ' s expenses. 

HBJ:md 

cc: Professor Owen Chamberlain 
Doctor Amos Lieberman 

Be,Z,rds, 
Hardin B. Jones 

The Symposium dates are: October 19 and 20, 1962 
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